AZTEC MUNICIPAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 2 WORKING MEETING MINUTES Draft – Non Official June 11, 2025	
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:	Fran Dobey, President Jimmy Dusenbery, Vice President Katie Buchholz, Member Laci Newland, Secretary
ABSENT:	Amanda Sutherland, Member
SCHOOL PERSONNEL PRESENT:	Lauren Laws, Superintendent Evelyn Garcia, Associate Superintendent of Finance Jonathan Acrey, Associate Superintendent of Human Resources Phyllis Cox, Associate Superintendent of Curriculum and Instruction David Sweet, Director of Athletics and Activities Amber Currier, Director of Exceptional Programs Nancy Salazar, Teacher Brooke Hawkins, Teacher Charda Sanders, Aztec High School Principal John Welch, Safety Warman Hall, Director of Federal Programs Brian Dowdy, CTE Director Alyssa Howells, Teacher
VISITORS:	Aimee Kerschion Peyton Johnston Isabella Bannowsky Alana Garcia Emily Collins Levi Stout Kaycee Akin

CALL TO ORDER

The working meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m. by Board President Mrs. Fran Dobey in the Board Room at Central Office. The Aztec Board of Education welcomes you to this meeting. This meeting is streamed live on the Aztec Schools Website via Zoom.

BRIEFING AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws requested the Board of Education be flexible on the Agenda for the Work Session Meeting.

PUBLIC FORUM

This will be presented in the Regular Board Meeting. No discussion was held.

BOARD DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented Board Policy - BEDH - Public Participation At Board Meetings - Third Reading. This will be presented in the Regular Board Meeting. No discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented Board Policy - KJA - Relations With Booster Organizations - Second Reading. This will be presented in the Regular Board Meeting. No discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented Board Policy - JICJ - Student Possession And Use Of Personal Electronic Devices - First Read. This will be presented in the Regular Board Meeting. No discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented New Board Policy - Employee Electronic Device Use Policy - First Reading. This will be presented in the Regular Board Meeting. No discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Superintendent's Report. Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws included the Superintendent's Report in Board Book. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Personnel Report. Mr. Jonathan Acrey included the Personnel Report in Board Book. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Policy Committee Report. Board Secretary Mrs. Laci Newland was present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the new Course Offerings. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Fundraiser Request – Aztec Tiger's Football Booster Club – Sell Tailgate/Reserved Parking Spots. Mrs. Alyssa Howell and Mr. David Sweet, Director of Athletic and Activities were present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Fundraiser Request – Aztec Tiger's Football Booster Club – Sell Business Banners. Mrs. Alyssa Howell and Mr. David Sweet, Director of Athletic and Activities were present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Fundraiser Request – Aztec Tiger's Football Booster Club – Team Funded App. Mrs. Alyssa Howell and Mr. David Sweet, Director of Athletic and Activities were present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Fundraiser Request – Koogler Middle School – Volleyball – Volleyball Skills Camp. Ms. Nancy Salazar, Teacher was present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Fundraiser Request – SkillsUSA – Selling Popcorn. Ms. Kaycee Akin, student, was present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Fundraiser Request – Aztec High School – Wrestling Booster Club – Wrestling Tournament – Clash at the Coliseum. Mr. David Sweet, Director of Athletic and Activities, was present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Fundraiser Request – Aztec High School – Wrestling Booster Club – One-Month Calendar Donation. Mr. David Sweet, Director of Athletic and Activities, was present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Fundraiser Request – Aztec High School – Wrestling Booster Club – Sale Raffle Tickets. Mr. David Sweet, Director of Athletic and Activities, was present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Fundraiser Request – Aztec High School – Wrestling Booster Club – Sell Banners. Mr. David Sweet, Director of Athletic and Activities, was present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Fundraiser Request – Aztec High School – Schedule Poster Sponsorship. Mr. David Sweet, Director of Athletic and Activities, was present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Fundraiser Request – Aztec High School – Boys Soccer Booster Club – Home Game Concessions. Mr. David Sweet, Director of Athletic and Activities, was present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Fundraiser Request – Aztec High School – Boys Soccer Booster Club – Spudnut Donut Sale. Mr. David Sweet, Director of Athletic and Activities, was present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Fundraiser Request – Aztec High School – Boys Soccer Booster Club – Banner Sponsors. Mr. David Sweet, Director of Athletic and Activities, was present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Fundraiser Request – Aztec High School – Boys Soccer Booster Club – Tiger East Complex Clean Up. Mr. David Sweet, Director of Athletic and Activities, was present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Fundraiser Request – Aztec High School – Boys Soccer Booster Club – Youth Soccer Camp. Mr. David Sweet, Director of Athletic and Activities, was present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the approval of Actual Expenses For The Board and Superintendent For The 2025-2026 School Year. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the approval of the IDEA-B Budget. Mrs. Amber Currier, Director of Exceptional Programs, was present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the approval of New Course Offerings. Mr. Brian Dowdy, CTE Director, and Mrs. Charda Sanders, Aztec High School Principal, were present for any questions. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the approval of the Proposed School Board Schedule for 25-26 SY – Second Reading. Discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Consent Agenda. This will be discussed in the Regular Board Meeting. No discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Agenda for the current Board Meeting. This will be presented in the Regular Board Meeting. No discussion was held.

Superintendent Mrs. Lauren Laws presented the Minutes from the previous Board Meetings. This will be presented in the Regular Board Meeting. No discussion was held.

ADJOURNMENT

The working meeting was adjourned at 5:58 p.m.

Fran Dobey, President

ATTEST TO:___

Laci Newland, Secretary